



December 29, 2022

Jason Prather
Assistant Chief of Special Operations
Seminole County Fire Department
150 Eslinger Way
Sanford, FL 32773
O: (407) 665-5188 | C: (321) 377-8283

Re: Acela Flood Rescue Truck - Sole Source

Dear Chief Prather,

Thank you again for your inquiry regarding Acela's Monterra High Water Flood Rescue Trucks. With regards to sole source award, please be aware that Acela Truck Company is the only manufacturer able to provide a flood rescue truck with 50" of water fording capability in North America. More specifically, our 50" of water fording capability was designed in-house and is proprietary to Acela.

Please let me know if there if you have any additional questions or are in need of any additional information.

Very respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "David Ronsen", with a stylized flourish at the end.

David Ronsen
President